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November 12, 2024

TO: Supervisor Paul Canepa, District 2 .
c
FROM: Alex Chetley, Deputy Director/Development

SUBJECT: BENJAMIN HOLT DRIVE ROAD CLOSURE AND PARADE

In 2006, the Board of Supervisors adopted resolution R-06-697 authorizing a road closure for
the Lincoln High School Music Boosters. The resolution requires the applicant to apply for an
encroachment permit each year prior to the event. Accordingly, Lincoln High School Music
Boosters has filed a permit application for the 2024 event. The proposed road closure is
Benjamin Holt Drive, between Leesburg Place and Harrisburg Place. The parade and related
road closure is scheduled for November 16 from 8:30am-2:30pm.

The Public Works Department has reviewed and approved the traffic control plan and has
determined that full closure of the road is the safest solution to accommodate the event. Access
will be maintained for local residents and emergency vehicles at all times. Traffic control
includes signage in County right-of-way to alert the travelling public and control of several
intersections by the California Highway Patrol.

The event is taking place with the involvement or notification of the following agencies:

o City of Stockton Police

e California Highway Patrol

e San Joaquin County Sheriff's Department
e Stockton Fire Department

e Lifecom (emergency dispatch)

e Local Post Office

If you have any questions, please contact me at 468-3101.
Attachment: Traffic Control Plan

C: Fritz Buchman, Director of Public Works
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